

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT *PRIVATE CLAIMS* **General Land Office Records**

BLM

[Search Documents](#)[Reference Center](#)[Support](#)[Shopping Cart](#) [Search Documents](#) [Results List](#) [Survey Details](#)

DM ID: 273694 Survey Type: Mineral Survey Survey Title: Hidden Treasure Lode State: Colorado

Survey Plat Details

Plat Image

Related Documents

Survey Office:	Denver, Colorado
Surv. Type Other:	---
Fractional:	No
Acreage:	3.70
Mining District:	Lincoln And Upper Fall River
Group Nr:	---
Min. Surv. Index:	---
Survey Nr:	16330
Counties:	Clear Creek, Gilpin
Field Notes:	---

Land Descriptions

Map	State-Meridian	Twp - Rng	Boundaries
☐	CO - 6th PM	003.0S - 073.0W	---

Survey Activities

Activity Type	Date	Description

Plat Information: Original

DM ID:	273693
Duplicate Status:	Original
Supplemental:	No
Survey Based Supplemental:	No
Parent Plat:	
Child Plats:	

Plat Activities

Activity Type	Date	Description
Survey Approved	3/31/1903	Charles C Goodale (Surveyor General)

Know all Men by these Presents, That, Whereas, the following described real property, viz:

The following Lode Mining Claims:

Claim	U. S. Survey No.	Mining District
HIDDEN TREASURE, B 158 P 282	16330	Lincoln
WHITMAN, B 158 P 264	17355	Grass Valley

as described in Treasurer's Certificates of Purchase Nos. 394 & 448 respectively for the year 1931.

Assessed: Katie Kane
Francis Pella

situated in the County of Clear Creek and State of Colorado, was subject to taxation for the year (~~1931~~) A. D. 1931.
And Whereas, the taxes assessed upon said property for the year (~~1931~~) aforesaid remained due and unpaid at the date of the sale hereinafter named;

And Whereas, the Treasurer of the said County (~~Benjamin F. Tucker~~) aforesaid, in accordance with the provisions of the Statute in that behalf made, did, on the _____ day of _____ A. D. 1932, expose to public sale at the office of the Treasurer, in the County aforesaid, in substantial conformity with the requirements of the statute in such case made and provided, the real property above described for the payment of the taxes, penalty interest, and costs then due and remaining unpaid on said property;

And having allowed time for the publication of and having published notice of sale as provided by law, did, on the _____ day of December, A. D. 1932, by virtue of the authority vested in him by law, at ~~the place of sale~~ the sale begun and publicly held on the _____ day of December, A. D. 1932, expose to public sale at the office of the Treasurer, in the County aforesaid, in substantial conformity with the requirements of the statute in such case made and provided, the real property above described for the payment of the taxes, penalty interest, and costs then due and remaining unpaid on said property;

And Whereas, at the sale so held as aforesaid by the Treasurer, no bids were offered or made by any person or persons for the said property and no person or persons having offered to pay the said taxes, penalty interest, and costs upon the said property for that year (~~1931~~) and the Treasurer having become satisfied that no sale of said property could be had, therefore the said property was, by the then Treasurer of the said County, stricken off to the said County, and certificate of sale (~~1931~~) (were) duly issued therefor to the said County in accordance with the statute in such case made and provided.

And Whereas the said County of Clear Creek has paid subsequent taxes on said property in the amount of Four Hundred One DOLLARS and No CENTS.

And Whereas the said County has held said Certificate of Sale for 15 years or more and the said property has not been redeemed therefrom as provided by law.

*And Whereas said real estate is not located within the limits of any incorporated town or city.

And Whereas said real estate is not used, operated or maintained wholly or in part in the interest or for the benefit of the public.

And Whereas the said property (~~1931~~) (were) severally valued for assessment for said year at the amount of \$530 dollars.

And Whereas all the provisions of the statutes prescribing prerequisites of obtaining tax deeds have been fully complied with, and are now of record and filed in the office of the County Treasurer of said County;

Now Therefore, I, Benjamin F. Tucker, Treasurer of the County aforesaid, and by virtue of the statute in such case made and provided, have granted, bargained and sold and by these presents do grant, bargain and sell the above and foregoing described real estate unto the said County of Clear Creek, Board of County Commissioners, subject to all rights of redemption by minors, or incompetent persons as provided by law.

In Witness Whereof, I, Benjamin F. Tucker, Treasurer as aforesaid, by virtue of the authority aforesaid, have hereunto set my hand and seal this _____ day of July, A. D. 1967.

394 & 448

Certificate No. RESP Book No. 14 Tax Sale Record.

STATE OF COLORADO

County of Clear Creek

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of July, 1967,
Benjamin F. Tucker as treasurer of said county.

Witness my hand and official seal.



My commission expires _____

John G. Osborne
John G. Osborne
County Clerk

*Striked out in accordance with fact.
†Erase unless County has held tax certificates for 8 years or more.

BOOK 299 PAGE 407

Filed for record the day of JUL 8 1968, A. D. 19, at 10:30 o'clock P. M.
Reception No. 39401 By John D. Aboway Recorder.
Deputy.

Know all Men by these Presents, That Whereas, a Treasurer's Deed ~~was~~ conveyed
day ~~xxxx~~, ~~the~~ hereinafter described real estate, ~~was~~ conveyed to the County of Clear
Creek, State of Colorado, ~~and the same was duly recorded in Book~~
~~and the same was duly recorded in Book~~
~~and the same was duly recorded in Book~~

And Whereas, the County Commissioners of the County of Clear Creek did cause notice of sale at
public sale of such real estate to be advertised and posted in the manner and for the time required by law and did offer such real
estate for sale at public sale on the 22nd day of June, 1968, at the time and place
as stated in said notice;

And Whereas, ROBERT L. EINARSEN and NANCY J. EINARSEN of the County of
Jefferson, State of Colorado, bid for said property
the sum of ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY - - - - - DOLLARS and NO/100 - - - CENTS
which bid being the highest and best bid for cash and being more than the appraisal value made by the County Assessor of said prop-
erty for this year, was accepted by the Board of County Commissioners of the said County of Clear Creek;

And Whereas, the said ROBERT L. EINARSEN and NANCY J. EINARSEN have paid the sum of
ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY - - - - - DOLLARS and NO/100 - - - CENTS
in full payment of said bid for said property;

Now Therefore, the County of Clear Creek by and through the Board of County Commissioners of said county,
for and in consideration of the sum of ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY - - - - - DOLLARS and
NO/100 - - - - - CENTS paid as aforesaid, and by virtue of the statutes in such case made and provided by these presents
does grant, bargain and sell the following described real estate, to-wit:

<u>NAME OF CLAIM</u>	<u>SURVEY NO.</u>	<u>MINING DISTRICT</u>
Hidden Treasure	16330	Lincoln

together with all the dips, spurs and angles, and all the metals,
ores, gold and silver-bearing quartz, rock and earth therein;
EXCEPTING rights of way, if any, for existing roads;

Center _____ Lot No: _____

PLAT

THE ST. LOUIS
MUSEUM OF NATURAL HISTORY

[illegible]

100 *Journal of the History of the Earth System*

[illegible][illegible]

James A. H. Smith

Analysis / Perspectives

offen und nicht zu sehr in die Zukunft zu schauen.

...the ... of ...

[illegible]

and compared our results with those of
 Fowler and his colleagues, who had

one hundred or two hundred and open, and this
from it obtained *or* *has* *grows*, and this

...the night they arrived at the ...

that the duration of each experimentally determined

from the fact that the power of local bodies is not commensurate with their status in the hierarchy of agencies.

that I feel, says, "and this is a very good thing."

... ..

1. *Chlorophyll a* (Chl a) is the primary photosynthetic pigment in most plants and algae. It is a green pigment that absorbs light energy in the blue and red regions of the visible spectrum. Chl a is essential for the light-dependent reactions of photosynthesis, where it converts light energy into chemical energy in the form of ATP and NADPH.

2. *Chlorophyll b* (Chl b) is an accessory pigment found in many green plants and algae. It is a yellow-green pigment that absorbs light energy in the blue and red regions of the visible spectrum. Chl b transfers the absorbed energy to Chl a, which then uses it for photosynthesis. Chl b also plays a role in protecting Chl a from photodamage.

3. *Carotenoids* are a group of pigments found in plants and algae. They include carotenes (orange pigments) and xanthophylls (yellow pigments). Carotenoids absorb light energy in the blue and blue-green regions of the visible spectrum and transfer the energy to Chl a. They also play a role in protecting the photosynthetic apparatus from photodamage by acting as antioxidants and quenching reactive oxygen species.

4. *Phycobilins* are a group of pigments found in cyanobacteria and red algae. They include phycocyanin (blue pigment) and allophycocyanin (red pigment). Phycobilins absorb light energy in the blue and green regions of the visible spectrum and transfer the energy to Chl a. They are part of the phycobilisome, a protein complex that captures light energy and transfers it to the photosynthetic reaction center.

5. *Anthocyanins* are a group of pigments found in many plants, particularly in flowers and fruits. They are responsible for the red, purple, and blue colors of many plants. Anthocyanins absorb light energy in the blue and green regions of the visible spectrum. They are thought to play a role in attracting pollinators and protecting plants from herbivores and pathogens.

1900
 1901
 1902
 1903
 1904
 1905
 1906
 1907
 1908
 1909
 1910
 1911
 1912
 1913
 1914
 1915
 1916
 1917
 1918
 1919
 1920
 1921
 1922
 1923
 1924
 1925
 1926
 1927
 1928
 1929
 1930
 1931
 1932
 1933
 1934
 1935
 1936
 1937
 1938
 1939
 1940
 1941
 1942
 1943
 1944
 1945
 1946
 1947
 1948
 1949
 1950
 1951
 1952
 1953
 1954
 1955
 1956
 1957
 1958
 1959
 1960
 1961
 1962
 1963
 1964
 1965
 1966
 1967
 1968
 1969
 1970
 1971
 1972
 1973
 1974
 1975
 1976
 1977
 1978
 1979
 1980
 1981
 1982
 1983
 1984
 1985
 1986
 1987
 1988
 1989
 1990
 1991
 1992
 1993
 1994
 1995
 1996
 1997
 1998
 1999
 2000
 2001
 2002
 2003
 2004
 2005
 2006
 2007
 2008
 2009
 2010
 2011
 2012
 2013
 2014
 2015
 2016
 2017
 2018
 2019
 2020
 2021
 2022
 2023
 2024
 2025
 2026
 2027
 2028
 2029
 2030
 2031
 2032
 2033
 2034
 2035
 2036
 2037
 2038
 2039
 2040
 2041
 2042
 2043
 2044
 2045
 2046
 2047
 2048
 2049
 2050
 2051
 2052
 2053
 2054
 2055
 2056
 2057
 2058
 2059
 2060
 2061
 2062
 2063
 2064
 2065
 2066
 2067
 2068
 2069
 2070
 2071
 2072
 2073
 2074
 2075
 2076
 2077
 2078
 2079
 2080
 2081
 2082
 2083
 2084
 2085
 2086
 2087
 2088
 2089
 2090
 2091
 2092
 2093
 2094
 2095
 2096
 2097
 2098
 2099
 2100
 2101
 2102
 2103
 2104
 2105
 2106
 2107
 2108
 2109
 2110
 2111
 2112
 2113
 2114
 2115
 2116
 2117
 2118
 2119
 2120
 2121
 2122
 2123
 2124
 2125
 2126
 2127
 2128
 2129
 2130
 2131
 2132
 2133
 2134
 2135
 2136
 2137
 2138
 2139
 2140
 2141
 2142
 2143
 2144
 2145
 2146
 2147
 2148
 2149
 2150
 2151
 2152
 2153
 2154
 2155
 2156
 2157
 2158
 2159
 2160
 2161
 2162
 2163
 2164
 2165
 2166
 2167
 2168
 2169
 2170
 2171
 2172
 2173
 2174
 2175
 2176
 2177
 2178
 2179
 2180
 2181
 2182
 2183
 2184
 2185
 2186
 2187
 2188
 2189
 2190
 2191
 2192
 2193
 2194
 2195
 2196
 2197
 2198
 2199
 2200
 2201
 2202
 2203
 2204
 2205
 2206
 2207
 2208
 2209
 2210
 2211
 2212
 2213
 2214
 2215
 2216
 2217
 2218
 2219
 2220
 2221
 2222
 2223
 2224
 2225
 2226
 2227
 2228
 2229
 2230
 2231
 2232
 2233
 2234
 2235
 2236
 2237
 2238
 2239
 2240
 2241
 2242
 2243
 2244
 2245
 2246
 2247
 2248
 2249
 2250
 2251
 2252
 2253
 2254
 2255
 2256
 2257
 2258
 2259
 2260
 2261
 2262
 2263
 2264
 2265
 2266
 2267
 2268
 2269
 2270
 2271
 2272
 2273
 2274
 2275
 2276
 2277
 2278
 2279
 2280
 2281
 2282
 2283
 2284
 2285
 2286
 2287
 2288
 2289
 2290
 2291
 2292
 2293
 2294
 2295
 2296
 2297
 2298
 2299
 2300
 2301
 2302
 2303
 2304
 2305
 2306
 2307
 2308
 2309
 2310
 2311
 2312
 2313
 2314
 2315
 2316
 2317
 2318
 2319
 2320
 2321
 2322
 2323
 2324
 2325
 2326
 2327
 2328
 2329
 2330
 2331
 2332
 2333
 2334
 2335
 2336
 2337
 2338
 2339
 2340
 2341
 2342
 2343
 2344
 2345
 2346
 2347
 2348
 2349
 2350
 2351
 2352
 2353
 2354

1000

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

TEL

GENERAL LAND OFFICE.

No. 39802

MINERAL CERTIFICATE.

No. 1466

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

To all to whom these Presents shall come, Greeting:

WHEREAS, In pursuance of the provisions of the Revised Statutes of the United States, Chapter Six, Title Thirty-two, and legislation supplemental thereto, there have been deposited in the GENERAL LAND OFFICE of the United States the Plat and Field Notes of survey and the Certificate No. 1466, of the Register of the Land Office at Denver, in the State of Colorado, accompanied by other evidence whereby it appears that Katie Kane

did, on the nineteenth day of November, A. D. 1905, duly enter and pay for that certain mining claim or premises, known as the Hidden Treasure Lake Mining Claim,

designated by the Surveyor General as Lot No. 16330, embracing a portion of Township three south, of Range twenty-three west, Fifth Principal Meridian,

in the Lincoln Mining District, in the County of Clear Creek and State of Colorado, in the District of Lands subject to sale at Denver

and bounded, described, and platted as follows, with magnetic variation fourteen degrees east.

BEGINNING at corner No. 1 a granite stone 24 x 10 x 4 inches marked 1-16330 with mound of stone from which the west quarter-corner of Section eighteen, in Township three south of Range twenty-three west, Fifth Principal Meridian bears north ninety-seven degrees and fifty-eight minutes west six thousand seven hundred and sixty and thirty-one hundredths feet distant.

Thence, first course, north fifty-two degrees east one and four tenths feet intersect line 7-8 of survey No. 14604, the

Secretary.

and Office.

Colorado No. 2 lode claim; two hundred and ten and sixty-nine hundredths feet intersect line 1-2 of said survey No. 14404 at north eighty-two degrees and thirty-nine minutes east forty-eight and fifty-two hundredths feet from corner No. 2; eight hundred and thirteen and ninety-eight hundredths feet intersect line 3-4 of the Har Cloud lode claim; survey No. 14455; nine hundred and twenty-two and seventy-two hundredths feet intersect line 3-4 of the Diamond lode claim survey No. 14455; nine hundred and ninety-three and four hundredths feet intersect line 1-2 of said Har Cloud lode claim; one thousand one hundred and three and sixty-nine hundredths feet intersect line 1-2 of said Diamond lode claim; one thousand one hundred and seven and one tenth feet intersect line 3-4 of survey No. 14869 the Quinn lode claim; one thousand four hundred and seventy-three feet intersect line 3-4 of survey No. 12732 the Lost Chance lode claim; one thousand two hundred and seventy-four and forty-four hundredths feet intersect line 1-2 of said survey No. 14869; one thousand four hundred and fifty-three and four tenths feet intersect line 1-2 of said survey No. 12732 one thousand five hundred feet to corner No. 2 a granite stone 30 x 10 x 8 inches marked 2-16330 with mound of stone.

Thence, second course, south thirty-eight degrees east sixty-nine and twenty-four hundredths feet intersect line 1-2 of said survey No. 12732; seventy-five feet to a point from which discovery shaft bears south fifty-two degrees west two hundred and twenty feet distant;

one hundred
granite
16330
The
degree
line
interse
14869;
Quinn
line 3-
four
four
seven
feet
claim
eight
12732
hundred
diamond
and
feet
Har
and
feet in
No. 14
and
dred
dred
thous
and
set
one
more
mark
The
degree
corner
by
center

one hundred and fifty feet to corner No. 3, a granite stone $24 \times 9 \times 4$ inches, marked 3-16330 with mound of stone.

Thence, third course, south fifty-two degrees west one hundred and twenty-five and thirty-three hundredths feet intersect line 4-2 of said survey No. 14869; one hundred and twenty-six and twenty-seven hundredths feet intersect line 3-4 of said survey No. 12732; two hundred and ninety-two and sixty-seven hundredths feet intersect line 3-4 of said survey No. 14869 two hundred and ninety-five and thirteen hundredths feet intersect line 1-2 of said Diamond Lake claim; four hundred and nine and eighteen hundredths feet intersect line 1-2 of said Mac Cloud Lake claim; four hundred and twenty-six and six hundredths feet intersect line 3-4 of said Diamond Lake claim; five hundred and eighty-eight and twenty-four hundredths feet intersect line 3-4 of said Mac Cloud Lake claim; one thousand and twelve and eighty-five hundredths feet intersect line 2-3 of said survey No. 14004 at north twenty-seven degrees and twenty-four minutes east two hundred and sixty-eight and fifty-six hundredths feet from corner No. 2; one thousand three hundred and fifty-two and sixty-five hundredths feet intersect line 7-8 of said survey No. 14004; one thousand five hundred feet to corner No. 4 a granite stone $26 \times 9 \times 6$ inches marked 4-16330 with mound of stone.

Thence, fourth course, north thirty-eight degrees west one hundred and fifty feet to corner No. 1, the place of beginning, expressly excepting and excluding from these premises all that portion of the ground herein-

before described, embraced in said mining claims or surveys Nos. 12732 and 14004, and said Diamond and War Cloud lode claims, survey No. 14455 and that portion of said survey No. 14869 in conflict with said survey No. 12732, and also in that portion of said Widden Treasure vein or lode and of all veins, lodes and ledges throughout their entire depth, the topes or alleys of which lie inside of each excluded ground; said lot No. 16330 extending over three and five hundred feet in length along said Widden Treasure vein or lode of the granted premises in said lot containing 100 acres and six hundred and ninety-five thousandths of an acre of land, more or less.

No

12

and to
describ

vein, b

lie insi

depart

possess

vertical

so cont

provid

owned

P

tenanc

conditi

other

in its

from s

S

agricul

rights

reserv

Unit

7

provid

necess

I

Unit

to be

9485m48

NOW KNOW YE, That there is therefore hereby GRANTED by the UNITED STATES unto the said

Ratie Kane

and to *her heirs*, and assigns, the said mining premises hereinbefore described, and not expressly excepted from these presents, and all that portion of the said *Hidden Treasure*

vein, lode, or ledge, and of all other veins, lodes, and ledges, throughout their entire depth, the tops or apexes of which lie inside of the surface boundary lines of said granted premises in said Lot No. *16330*

extended downward vertically, although such veins, lodes, or ledges in their downward course may so far depart from a perpendicular as to extend outside the vertical side lines of said premises: *Provided*, That the right of possession to such outside parts of said veins, lodes, or ledges, shall be confined to such portions thereof as lie between vertical planes drawn downward through the end lines of said Lot No. *16330* continued in their own direction that such planes will intersect such exterior parts of said veins, lodes, or ledges: *And provided further*, That nothing herein contained shall authorize the grantee herein to enter upon the surface of a claim owned or possessed by another.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said mining premises, together with all the rights, privileges, immunities, and appurtenances of whatsoever nature thereunto belonging unto the said grantee above named and to *her heirs* and assigns forever; subject nevertheless to the above-mentioned and to the following conditions and stipulations:

First. That the premises hereby granted, with the exception of the surface, may be entered by the proprietor of any other vein, lode, or ledge, the top or apex of which lies outside of the boundary of said granted premises, should the same in its dip be found to penetrate, intersect, or extend into said premises, for the purpose of extracting and removing the ore from such other vein, lode, or ledge.

Second. That the premises hereby granted shall be held subject to any vested and accrued water rights for mining, agricultural, manufacturing, or other purposes, and rights to ditches and reservoirs used in connection with such water rights as may be recognized and acknowledged by the local laws, customs, and decisions of the courts. And there is reserved from the lands hereby granted, a right of way thereon for ditches or canals constructed by the authority of the United States.

Third. That in the absence of necessary legislation by Congress, the Legislature of *Colorado* may provide rules for working the mining claim or premises hereby granted, involving easements, drainage, and other necessary means to its complete development.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF I, *Theodore Roosevelt*, PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, have caused these letters to be made patent, and the SEAL OF THE GENERAL LAND OFFICE to be hereunto affixed.

GIVEN under my hand, at the City of Washington, the *thirty-first* day of *October*, in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and *four*, and of the INDEPENDENCE OF THE UNITED STATES the one hundred and *twenty-ninth*

BY THE PRESIDENT: *T. Roosevelt*

By *J. M. McKean* Secretary.
C. N. Bruck
Recorder of the General Land Office.

94498 8 24